

From: "Carrie A. Hackenberger" <HackenbergerC@api.org>

To: "Getto, Leila" <leila_getto@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] CO_Invite.pdf

Date: Tue, 03 Jul 2018 17:32:46 +0000

Importance: Normal

Inline-Images: image001.png

Thank you Leila, I will get that fixed right away, thank you for catching that!

I can absolutely do a conference call on either of those days at that time. Am I able to invite our internal comms person so that he can answer any questions on that front? Thank you in advance!

Best regards,

Carrie Hackenberger

Operations Manager

Colorado Petroleum Council

A Division of API | 1660 Lincoln Street | Suite 2320 | Denver, CO 80264 | O: 720.214.7176 | C: 720.839.8774 |

hackenbergerc@api.org | Follow us on Twitter & Facebook: @COPetroCouncil



Colorado Petroleum Council
A Division of the American Petroleum Institute

This transmission contains information that is privileged and confidential and is intended solely for use of the individual(s) listed above. If you received the communication in error, please notify me immediately. Any dissemination or copying of this communication by anyone other than the individual(s) listed above is prohibited.

From: Getto, Leila [mailto:leila_getto@ios.doi.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, July 03, 2018 11:29 AM

To: Carrie A. Hackenberger

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] CO_Invite.pdf

Thanks for your patience. This is approved. But I believe you need the word "the" added to their titles -- Secretary of "the" Interior and same for Salazar.

Any chance you're available on Thursday or Friday at noon (eastern time) for a quick conference call with our team (staff advance, external affairs, press, and security) regarding the event -- just to discuss who you're inviting, press component, format, etc so our entire team can get briefed? If that day/time doesn't work we can also explore next week.

Thank you!

Leila Getto

U.S. Department of the Interior

Immediate Office of the Secretary

Deputy Director, Scheduling and Advance

Direct 202 208 5359

Main: 202-208-7551

Cell 202 706 9435

Email: leila_getto@ios.doi.gov

#1364239.1

Sierra Club FOIA - DOI-

OS-2024-000670

SC_EVERSPLIT0004893

On Mon, Jul 2, 2018 at 5:56 PM, Carrie A. Hackenberger <HackenbergerC@api.org> wrote:
Hi Leila,

Attached is the updated invitation. As I mentioned the content is all the same, it's just a format change. Let me know if your office is okay with this. We would like to get this out as soon as possible since the date is quickly approaching. Thank you in advance!

Carrie Hackenberger

#1364239.2